N THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT FOR THE
VESTERN DI STRI CT OF M SSOUR

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA )
Plaintiff, g

V. g No. 05-CR-00344-01-W CDS
GARY EYE, g
Def endant . g

MOTI ON TO DI SM SS THE | NDI CTMENT ON GROUNDS OF SELECTI VE
PROSECUTI ON | N VI OLATI ON OF THE DUE PROCESS AND EQUAL
PROTECTI ON CLAUSES OF THE UNI TED STATES CONSTI TUTI ON

OR ALTERNATI VELY FOR AN ORDER GRANTI NG DEFENDANT’ S
REQUEST FOR ADDI TI ONAL DI SCOVERY ON THI S | SSUE
W TH SUGGESTI ONS | N SUPPORT

Def endant has been charged with depriving the victimin this

case of his civil rights by shooting himin violation of 18
U S C, Section 245. This prosecution was initiated by a request
fromthe United States Attorney for this District to the Justice
Departnent for authorization to proceed under Section 245. That
Section provides in part:

No prosecution of any offense described in this

section shall be undertaken by the United

St at es except upon the certification in witing

of the Attorney General, the Deputy Attorney

General, the Associate Attorney Ceneral, or any

Assi stant Attorney General specially designated

by the Attorney General that in his judgnent a

prosecution by the United States is in the

public interest and necessary to secure

substantial justice, which function of

certification may not be del egated.

Def endant is alleged to have shot the victimbecause of his

race. The victimwas an African American and the defendant is
Caucasi an.

Def endant submts that the United States has purposely and
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del i berately singled out defendant for prosecution because the
all eged offense is a white on black crine while at or near the
sanme time frame the United States has ignored crines of equal or
greater dastardliness where the offense involves racially
notivated black on white crime (See Exhibit A, attached hereto).

The Attorney Ceneral and United States Attorneys are vested
Wi th broad discretion to enforce the Nation's crimnal |aws.

Wayte v. United States, 470 U. S. 598, 607 (1985). Defendant

readily concedes that in the nore routine case, "so long as the
prosecutor has probable cause to believe that the accused
commtted an of fense defined by statute, the decision whether or
not to prosecute, and what charge to file or bring before a grand

jury, generally rests entirely in his discretion."” Bordenkircher

v. Hayes, 434 U. S. 357, 364 (1978).
On the other hand, a prosecutor's discretion is "subject to

constitutional constraints.” United States v. Batchel der, 442

U S 114, 125 (1979). The equal protection conponent of the Due
Process Cl ause of the Fifth Anmendnent inposes such a constraint
to the extent that the decision whether to prosecute nay not be
based on "an unjustifiable standard such as race, religion, or

other arbitrary classification,” Oyler v. Boles, 368 U S. 448,

456 (1962). Also see Yick W v. Hopkins, 118 U S. 356, 373
(1886) .

To establish an equal protection violation i.e. selective
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prosecution, the defendant nmust show that the federal
prosecutorial policy "had a discrimnatory effect and that it was

notivated by a discrimnatory purpose.” Oyler, supra, at 456. To

establish a discrimnatory effect in a race case, the cl ai mant
must show that simlarly situated individuals of a different race

were not prosecuted. Ah Sin v. Wttman, 198 U S. 500 (1905). Ah

Sin. The rule has since been applied to federal prosecutions and

the United States Executive Branch as well. United States v.
Arnstrong, 517 U S. 456 (1996). Arnstrong, like An Sin, places a

requi renment on the defendant to denonstrate a show ng of failure
to prosecute simlarly situated individuals.
| nsof ar as granting discovery, Arnstrong hol ds:
The vast majority of the Courts of Appeals
requi re the defendant to produce sone evi dence
that simlarly situated defendants of other
races could have been prosecuted, but were not,
and this requirenent is consistent wth our
equal protection case law. . . . As the three-
j udge panel explained, " [s]elective
prosecution' inplies that a selection has taken
pl ace.” 21 F.3d, at 1436.
Def endants are alleged to have conmtted the charged offense
in March of 2005. Charges of murder in state court were
di sm ssed after federal indictnent and the case was turned over
to the United States Attorney There is no indication that the
| ocal prosecutor was incapable of going forward.
Exhibit Ais a news report from Novenber 24, 2005 that

provi des a disturbing account of the brutal and randomkilling of
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a suburban white male by two bl ack mal es who were bored and went
out hunting for someone to kill. There was sone specul ati on that
this crine may have been in retaliation for the acts charged in
this indictnent. There has been no apparent attenpt by the United
States Attorney to pursue this offense as a federal civil rights
hate crime even though it carries the strongest presunptive ear
mar ks of one.

When Eye and Sandstromwere indicted the United States
Attorney was quoted in an office press rel ease as saying:. “Every
citizen has the right to wal k down any street in Anerica, free
fromfear of attack because of their race or color. W wll
prosecute those who resort to violence and deny that right to
their fellow citizens.” Notw thstanding this rather strong
pronouncenent, no federal action or involvenent has been pursued
to date in the case of the two bl ack suspects involved in the
nmur der of Robert W Gsborn who was brutally shot in the back of
the head while riding his bicycle home fromwork. The case
remains a state case in Jackson County Circuit Court.

Def endant acknow edges that he has a heavy burden to carry
to establish a due process and equal protection violation.
However, given the very limted use of this statute in this
district and the obvious simlarities between the two sets of
circunstances, M. Eye submts that he has nade a sufficient

showi ng to warrant di scovery on the issue and a heari ng.
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Def endant
submts that the United States Attorney and the Justice
Departnent shoul d be ordered to produce the foll ow ng:

1. Al internal nenoranduns, letters, emails, and other
docunents between the Justice Departnent and the United
States Attorney concerning the request and subsequent
aut horization to proceed with prosecution under 18
US C 245 in this case.

2. Al simlar docunents |listed in paragraph 1, if such
exist, with respect to any request for prosecution or
declination in the cases of Rapheal L. WIlis and
Fabi an Brown (See Exhibit A).

3. Any internal Justice Departnment policy nmenorandum
|l etter or manual authored by the Justice Departnent or
Executive Branch that sets forth criteria and standards
to be applied by the Attorney General or his
subordi nates in maki ng the apparent subjective
determ nation required by the certification portion of
18 U. S.C. 245.

4. Justice Departnent statistical data as to the nunber of
times that a Section 245 prosecution has been
authorized in a black on white setting versus a white
on bl ack setting.

Def endant submits that he is entitled to this limted
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di scovery based on a denonstration of two clearly different
standards applied in this district and likely nation w de.

VWHEREFORE, def endant noves the Court for an Order directing
the United States to produce the discovery requested herein

Respectful ly subm tted,

/sl

John R Gsgood

Attorney at Law, #23896
Commerci al Fed Bnk- Suite 305
740 NW Bl ue Par kway

Lee's Summit, MO 64086

O fice Phone: (816) 525-8200

Fax: 525- 7580
CERTI FI CATE OF SERVI CE

| certify that a copy of this pleading has been caused to be
served on the Assistant United States Attorney for Wstern
District of Mssouri through use of the Electronic Court Docunent
Filing Systemon March 17, 2006.

/s/
JOHN R OSGOCD
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EXH BI TS

Kansas City Star

Kansas City Star, The (M)

Novenber 24, 2005

Random kil i ng defies answers

Aut hor: KEVI N HOFFMANN

CHRI STI NE VENDEL

Section: News

Page: Al

| ndex Terns:

News

Article Text:

They were bored and wanted to kill someone, prosecutors contend.
And so the two nen packed thenselves into a four-door Honda G vic
and, according to authorities, brought along a shotgun as they
tracked their prey.

For a while, authorities said, the two thought about killing a
woman they saw driving al one.

But then Robert W Gsborn rode past on his bicycle, heading hone
from wor K.

After shooting twice and mssing, they fired a third shot into

t he back of GOsborn's head, killing him

Then they drove off.

Those chilling allegations were | evel ed Wednesday as authorities
charged one man with nurder in Gsborn's death and searched for
anot her still on the | oose.

And officers are | ooking into whether there were simlarities
between this case and other shootings in recent nonths that may
al so have been random

The Jackson County prosecutor's office charged Rapheal L. WIlis,
19, with first-degree nurder and arned crim nal action. He was
arraigned in Jackson County Circuit Court and ordered held

wi t hout bond.

In court records, prosecutors allege that WIllis drove the Honda
whi | e another man fired the shotgun.

No one el se has been naned as a suspect nor charged in the case.
But police Wednesday sent out a nedia alert saying that they are
searching for 20-year-old Fabian Brown and want to question him
about the shooting. O ficers said he was known to be arned and
shoul d not be approached.

Anyone who knows Brown's whereabouts is asked to call the TIPS
Hotline (816) 474-TIPS (474-8477).

Kansas City police on Wednesday said they are looking into

whet her the killing of Gsborn is simlar to another nurder and at
| east two ot her random shootings this year. lnvestigators suspect
that those crinmes, too, were commtted for "fun."

Police declined to rel ease specific information about the other

7
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crimes while the other suspect in the Gsborn killing remai ned at
| arge. No charges had been filed in connection with those ot her
crimes.

| nvestigators said! they had been told that Sunday's killing and
ot her shootings nmay have been vi deotaped on a canera or cel
phone. Police have not found any tapes.

Kansas City police said WIllis was arrested Monday ni ght on an
unr el at ed weapons charge. Wile police were questioning hi mabout
that charge, the conversation turned to Sunday's nurder and
pol i ce began questioning himabout the killing.

Authorities said that information they gathered after arresting
WIllis painted a picture of col d-bl ooded, uncaring killers. The
killers, they said, didn't even take anything from Gsborn.

"This was a conpletely random nurder, and they were just | ooking
for soneone to kill," said Kansas City police Sgt. David Bernard.
"...Their first plan was they were going to find a house, ring

t he doorbell and, whoever answered the door, they were going to
shoot . "

Deputy Jackson County prosecutor Jim Kanatzar said all of Kansas
City's 114 homcides this year have been tragic and horrible, but
in Gsborn's case, "the only way to describe it is conplete
indifference for human life."

Bernard said that after WIllis was arrested, he gave police a
statenent that indicated he knew sonet hi ng about the Gsborn
slaying. Police initially thought he could have been a bystander.
But, Bernard said, as they |learned nore, the officers cane to
beli eve he was present.

Based on information they' d gathered, police obtained a warrant,
and tactical officers on Tuesday went to a house near 39th Street
and Cakl ey Avenue to search for the suspected shooter. The man
was not there.

According to a court filing, WIllis told police he was with

anot her man Sunday who repeatedly said he was bored and wanted to
kill someone. About 5:15 a.m, court papers indicate, the two nen
were driving near U S. 40 and Nol and Road when they saw the |one
wonman driver.

They plotted to rob and kill her, the docunents say, but then

t hey spotted Osborn pedaling west on 47th Street near Norfl eet
Road. Osborn, 43, was headed hone after finishing his job as a
stocker at the Hy-Vee store at U.S. 40 and Nol and Road.

According to court docunents, WIllis told police that he stopped
the car and the other man got out and fired the shotgun at
OCsborn, but m ssed. The other man becane angry, WIllis told
police, and the two nen drove past Osborn. Again, the court
docunents say, the man fired a second shot, again m ssing.

They drove farther, and the gunman got out and hid behind a tree,
according to the court docunents. \Wen Gsborn passed, the gunman
fired one nore shot, striking Gsborn in the back of the head.
WIllis told police the nman approached Gsborn, kicked his body,

8
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and seeing no response, got back into the car. Then the two nen
fl ed, the docunents say.

According to the court filing, the shooter was watching a
newscast about the killing when he told another person details
about the killing, including how Gsborn fell onto his bike and
down to the ground.

Ron Osborn, a brother, said news of the arrest and reason behind
the killing did little to help famly nenbers understand the s!
hoot i ng.

"Yes, it's arelief to hear they got one and are on the trail of
the other one,"” Ron Osborn said. "But it's disgusting, it's
unbel i evabl e that people would think so little of a person's
life."

Robert Osborn held life in a higher regard, famly nenbers said.
He sought adventure and clinbed nountains in Col orado and
traveled to Egypt to see the pyramds. Hs intellectual side
spurred curiosity and he earned his pilot's |license to understand
flight. He also joined the Cvil Ar Patrol, they said.

Those traits showed up at the Hy-Vee where Osborn worked for the
past 18 nonths. Paul Hoppnan, store director, said he didn't

t hi nk Gsborn had m ssed a day of work.

"He was a hard-working individual, honestly |iked by everybody,"
he sai d.

Hoppman added that Osborn was smart and intensely curious. Each
time OGsborn encountered a newitemin the store, Hoppnan said, he
woul d go onto the conputer on his break to research its

i ngredients, uses and his! tory.

"He was al ways | earning sonething about sonething," Hoppnan said.
The store is providing the famly with neals for Thanksgi vi ng,
the funeral and a floral spray for the casket.

"That hel ped with our own healing process, to be able to do that
for the famly," Hoppnman said

A check of WIlis" background showed that he has worked for
Kansas City's Water Services Departnent since |ast Decenber.
Jackson County G rcuit Court records showed that WIllis had
protection orders filed against himin Decenber and January by
the nother of a girl he had dated. He allegedly harassed the
17-year-old girl by phone and in person, according to the

al l egations made in court records. The woman who filed the
protection orders declined to coment Wednesday.

WIllis had lived on his owm for sone tinme, and previously |ived
with his nother and stepfather in Kansas Cty near 51st Street
and Nol and Road. Three police officers lived on the sane bl ock,
including Maj. Anthony EIl, commander of the Violent Crines Unit.
WIllis'" nother called EIl on Wednesday to ask about her son's
arrest. ElIl said she was "shocked and devastated."

Ell said he, too, was surprised, because he al ways knew Wllis to
be respectful and well -mannered.

"He seenmed like a kid on the right track when I knew him" ElI

9
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said. "I never knew himto be in trouble.”

Russ Pull ey, Tony Ri zzo, Lynn Horsley contributed to this report.
To reach Kevin Hof fmann, call (816) 234-7801 or send e-mail to
khof f mann@cst ar. com

Rapheal L. WIIlis has been charged in the death of Robert W
Gsbor n.

Police are searching for Fabian Brown as a person of interest in
t he case.

Phot os (col or)

WIllis; Brown

Copyright 2005 The Kansas City Star Co.

Record Nunber: 1763974

EXIBIT “A”
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